

Mr Antony Williams
Weaver Suite
Friars Court
43 White Friars
Chester
CH1 1NZ

Our ref: EPR/JB3237WU

Date: 15/07/2015

Dear Mr Williams

Returning your permitting application

Application reference: EPR/JB3237WU/T001

Operator: D. P. Williams Holdings Limited

Facility: Ballswood Quarry, Gegin Lane, Llay, Wrexham, LL12 0NU

We've looked at the extra information you sent us on 13/07/2015. The technical competency information supplied is inadequate for the permit you wish to transfer. Unfortunately this means your application is not duly made and we must return it to you.

You may resubmit your application. We recommend that you talk to your local area office about your application before you complete it. Please call 0300 065 3000 and ask to speak to your local area office or your site officer.

We'll refund your fee separately.

If you operate a regulated facility without a permit, you would be committing an offence and would be liable to prosecution.

If you have any questions please phone me on 03000 653407 or email miriam.olivier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

**Miriam Olivier
Permitting Officer**

Ffôn/Tel	03000 653407
Ffacs/Fax	03000 653001
Ebost/Email	miriam.olivier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk miriam.olivier@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English